# **Chance Desire IRADUKUNDA**

**Software Developer** with **4+ years**, I have a vast experience in front-end and back-end development. I have a bachelor's degree in Software engineering. My focus is on developing a most perfect product in the worldwide IT industry.

chancedesire60@gmail.com +250787259588 https://chancedira.com https://github.com/chanceDira

#### **PROJECTS**

Archr.ai: We developed this web application to handle project management and payroll easier. With Archr you can use agile methodology to do the sprint planning, Demos, and Tracker Time worked on a task(requirement). I contribubute to this project as a FullStack developer and adding some Generative AI concepts. I was using NextJs/ReactJs, Redux, Javascript, Tailwindcss, LangChain, NodeJs, MondoDB, Vectors, and Embeddings.

https://www.archr.ai

**Learn Germany Language**: I developed this web application for a client whose idea was to build a school based here in Rwanda and inroll student through the web online. Now the web is live and fully working, student can register online then attend classes to learn Germany Language. For this project I used ReactJs, Javascript, Redux, Nodejs, Mysql, Sequilize, and Heroku.

https://www.akagera-rhein-academy.com/

**Oncoai.io**: I worked on this project for a US based client, the idea of this project was to provide health agent for your specific needs in terms of medical. I was using React-Vite, Redux, Tailwindcss, OpenAI APIs.

https://landing-page-develop-u47ha3uopq-uc.a.run.app/

**Devpulse**: I was working in a scrum team for this project which was handling the tracking of employee attitude and performance. I contributed as a FullStack Developer, I was using ReactJS, GraphQL, NodeJS, MongoDB. https://beta.devpulse.co/

**P.S**: Kindly attached my GitHub Profile for more projects https://github.com/chanceDira

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

**DabbleLab** Full-Stack Developer
US, Florida (Remote) | NOV 2022 - PRESENT

FreeBeings.io Web3 Frontend Developer

Mauritius | SEPT 2022 - MAY 2023

**Andela** Software Developer Rwanda, Kigali | SEP 2020 - FEB 2022

## **EDUCATION**

**University Of Rwanda** (College of Science and Technology) Bachelor's Degree in Software Engineering, 2018 - 2022

#### **TECHNOLOGIES**

#### Stack

Javascript, TypeScript, NextJs, ReactJS, NodeJS, ExpressJS, GraphQL, Tailwindcss, Prisma

#### Other

MongoDB, PostgreSQL,, AWS (EC2, Amplify), Heroku, Paystack, REST API, Supabase, Firebase, Cloud functions, JIRA, Nginx, Java/Sprintboot, Cloudflare, CircleCI, RESTful API, web3.

#### **AWARDS**

# RCA Curriculum Review (2022)

Attended Rwanda Coding
Acadeny Curriculum Review for
Software development at
Rwanda Coding Academy(RCA).

## Hackathon Mentor (2023)

Been a mentor at the Cybersecurity and Blockchain Hackathon

Google African Developer program (2023) Attended this program leveraging on google offered courses.

### **LANGUAGES**

English, fluent French, Good Kinyarwanda, Native